Public Document Pack

Jane Juby

Scrutiny Officer

Direct : 020 8379 1223
or Ext 1223

e-mail: jane.juby@enfield.gov.uk

SAFER NEIGHBOURHOODS BOARD

Thursday, 4th February, 2016 at 7.00 pm in the Conference Room,
Civic Centre, Silver Street, Enfield, EN1 3XA

Membership:
(Please see attached list)
AGENDA - PART 1
1. WELCOME AND INTRODUCTION
2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
3. COMMUNITY PAYBACK SCHEME

To receive a presentation from Jergen Goud and James Carroll, from the
London Community Rehabilitation Company Ltd.

4. CHAIR'S FEEDBACK
5. EXAMINATION OF CRIME STATISTICS (Pages 1 - 26)
Examination of crime statistics received from MOPAC to include:
(a) Recorded Crime;
(b) Anti-Social Behaviour (ASB);
(c) Public Confidence & Victim Satisfaction;
(d) Complaints against Borough Officers/Staff;
(e) Stop and Search
6. TARGET ESTABLISHMENT

To receive an update from Acting Chief Inspector Andy Port.



10.

11.

UPDATE ON CURRENT POLICE OPERATIONS

To receive an update from Acting Chief Inspector Andy Port.
SNB FUNDING APPLICATIONS

To receive an update on SNB funding applications.

MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 19 NOVEMBER 2015 (Pages 27 -
36)

To receive the Minutes of the Meeting held on 19 November 2015.
ANY OTHER BUSINESS

If you wish to raise a matter of urgent business, please send full details to
jane.juby@enfield.gov.uk to arrive no later than Monday 1 February 2016.

DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS

Dates of future meetings are to be confirmed.


mailto:jane.juby@enfield.gov.uk

Page 1

Agenda Iltem 5
M O P A C MAYOR OF LONDON

ENFIELD SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD BOARD
PERFORMANCE SUMMARY

Contents
RECORDED CRIME (DATA TO DECEMBER 2015.......ccooiieeeceeeeeeeteseeie e 2

ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR (ASB) (DATA TO NOVEMBER 2013 — OCTOBER 2015)......... 6
PUBLIC CONFIDENCE & VICTIM SATISFACTION (DATA TO QUARTER 2 (SEPTEMBER)

DOLAIL) w.eeeveveeeeeeeseeeeeseeeeeseeeeeeseesseseseesseeseeeseeseeeseses e see e eese e se e s e se s s e eeee s et eeeeess e eeeesseeneeeesesseeees 7
COMPLAINTS AGAINST BOROUGH OFFICERS/STAFF (DATA TO NOVEMBER 2015)...9
STOP AND SEARCH (DATA TO DECEMBER 2015) ......vvecoeeeeeeeeseseeseeeosssseseeseesssessesesesseeees 15
INDEPENDENT CUSTODY VISITOR (ICV) SCHEME (DATA PERIOD OCTOBER -

DECEMBER 2015) ....coumevveeeereeesseeeeseesssseeesssessseseesssssssesessssssssssssesssssssessessesssssssssssssssesesseessseeeessseses 20
FURTHER SOURCES OF INFORMATION w..ovvccoeeeeeeesseeeseeeeeseessesessssessssesessessssesesssessseesssseeees 22

For further information on this document please see the ‘Understanding and Using Data’ products at
hitps://www.london.gov.uk/priorities/policing-crime/our-work/community-engagement/safer-

neighbourhood-boards



https://www.london.gov.uk/priorities/policing-crime/our-work/community-engagement/safer-neighbourhood-boards
https://www.london.gov.uk/priorities/policing-crime/our-work/community-engagement/safer-neighbourhood-boards

Page 2

MOPA

RECORDED CRIME (DATA TO DECEMBER 2015)

Data is for rolling year to date (August 2015 compared to the same 12-month period last year.
Figure 1: MPS recorded crime in ENFIELD (DECEMBER 2015)!

MAYOR OF LONDON

OFFICE FOR POLICING AND CRIME

JAN - DEC 2014 2015 % change MPS % change
Total Notifiable Offences (TNOs 22,410
MOPAC 7 Crime

Violence with Injury 2,338
Robbery (Total) 785
Burglary (Total) 3,060
Theft I'rom Person Offences 463
Theft/Taking Of MV Offences 770
Theft From MV Offences 2,112
Criminal Damage Offences 2,083
MOPAC 7 11,611
Other Crime

Violence Against the Person 6,022
Assault with Injury 1,649
Homicide 5
Burglary (res) 2,181
Burglary (non-res) 879
Robbery (Personal) 741
Robbery (Business) 44
Motor Vehicle Crime 2,882
Rape 166
Other Sexual Offences 287
Youth Violence 621
Serious Youth Violence 264
Gun Crime 66
Knife Crime 433
Knife Crime with Injury 144
Domestic Abuse 2,505
Homophobic Crime 21
Racist & Religious Hate Crime 286
Disability Hate Crime 4
Transgender Hate Crime 0
FFaith Hate Crime 24

Source: Metropolitan Police Service (MPS)

' The MOPAC Police and Crime Plan 2013-2016 sets a target to reduce key neighbourhood (or MOPAC 7’) crimes by 20 per
cent. The key neighbourhood or ‘MOPAC 7’ crime types are: violence with injury, robbery, burglary, theft from person,
theft/taking of motor vehicle, theft from motor vehicle and vandalism (criminal damage). These seven crime types have been
selected by MOPAC as they are: high volume, have a sizeable impact on Londoners and are clearly understood by the public.
These crime types are also all victim-based offences and make up around half of all Total Notifiable Offences. These are not
the  only mayoral crime  reduction  priorities. See the  MOPAC  Police and  Crime Plan
(http://www.london.gov.uk/sites/default/files/PoliceCrimePlan%202013-16.pdf) for details of all MOPAC priority areas.

2


http://www.london.gov.uk/sites/default/files/PoliceCrimePlan%202013-16.pdf

MOPAC

Page 3
MAYOR OF LONDON

OFFICE FOR POLICING AND CRIME

Glossary of crime definitions

Home Office Counting Rules (HOCR) which are applied across the categories of recorded
crime are available at https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/counting-rules-for-

recorded-crime

Total Notifiable Oftences (TNOs)

A count of all offences which are statutorily notifiable to
the Home Oftfice. See HOCR ‘notifiable offences list’

Violence with Injury

See HOCR ‘violence against the person’

Robbery(Total/Personal/Business)

See HOCR ‘robbery’

Burglary(Total/Residential/non-

See HOCR ‘burglary’

residential)

Theft From Person See HOCR ‘theft’
Theft/taking of Motor | See HOCR ‘vehicle offences’
Vehicle/Theft From Motor

Vehicle

Criminal Damage

See HOCR ‘criminal damage’

Violence Against the Person

See HOCR ‘violence against the person’

Assault with Injury

See HOCR ‘violence against the person’

Murder See HOCR ‘violence against the person’

Motor Vehicle Crime Includes theft of and from vehicles.

Rape See HOCR ‘sexual offences’

Other Sexual Oftences Oftences of rape of a female or male, sexual assault on a

temale or male, sexual activity involving a child, sexual
activity without consent, sexual activity with a person
with a mental disorder, abuse of children through
prostitution and pornography, trafficking for sexual
exploitation.

Youth Violence/Serious Youth

Violence

Offences of Most Serious Violence, Gun Crime or Knife
Crime, where the victim is aged 1-19. Youth Violence is
defined in the same way, but also includes Assault with
Injury offences. The measure counts the number of
victims (aged 1-19) of offences, rather than the number
of offences.

Gun Crime

Oftences (Violence Against the Person, robbery, burglary
and sexual offences) in which guns are used (i.e. fired,
used as a blunt instrument to cause injury to a person, or
used as a threat). Where the victim is convinced of the
presence of a firearm, even if it is concealed, and there is
evidence of the suspect's intention to create this
impression, then the incident counts. Both real, and fake
firearms, and air weapons are counted within this
category.

Knife Crime

Oftences of murder, attempted murder, threats to kill,
manslaughter, infanticide, wounding or carrying out an
act endangering life, wounding or inflicting grievous
bodily harm without intent, actual bodily harm, sexual
assault, rape or robbery where a feature code identifying
weapon usage (countable as knife crime) has been added
to the crime report.

Knife Crime with Injury

Oftences of knife crime where a knife or sharp
instrument is used to injure.

Domestic Abuse

Any incident of threatening behaviour, violence or abuse
(psychological, physical, sexual, financial or emotional)

3



https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/counting-rules-for-recorded-crime
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/counting-rules-for-recorded-crime

Page 4

M O P A C MAYOR OF LONDON

between adults, aged 16* and over, who are or have been
intimate partners or family members, regardless of
gender and sexuality *Before April 2018 the minimum
age was 18.




Page 5

M O P A C MAYOR OF LONDON

Hate crimes are offences which are flagged as having a hate element when recorded by police. A crime
can have more than one hate flag attached to it. For example, an assault could have both a homophobic
and disability element. This crime would be included in the homophobic offence count as well as in the
disability offence count. Therefore, adding up all the hate crime categories may result in multiple

counting of a single offence.

Homophobic Hate Crime

Any incident which is perceived to be homophobic by the
victim or any other person, that is intended to impact upon
those known or perceived to be lesbian, gay, or bisexual
and that constitutes a criminal offence.

Racist & Religious Hate Crime

Any incident which is perceived by the victim or any other
person to be racist, or due to the victim's religion or
beliefs.

A Racist and Religious Hate Crime is a Racist and
Religious Hate Incident that constitutes a criminal offence.

Disability Hate Crime

A Disability Hate Crime is any incident that is perceived
by the victim or any other person to be due to the person’s
disability and that constitutes a criminal offence.

Transgender Hate Crime

Transgender Hate Crime is any incident that is perceived
by the victim or any other person to be due to the person
being transgender and that constitutes a criminal offence.

Faith Hate Crime

Faith Hate crime encompasses aspects of crime motivated
by religion and can be an aggravator or aggravating
teature of any other crime. If one of the following criteria
regarding religiously aggravated crimes is satisfied then it
is a Faith Hate Crime:

a. at the time of committing the offence, or
immediately before or after doing so, the
offender demonstrates towards the victim of the
offence hostility based on the victim's
membership (or presumed membership) of a
religious group; OR

b. the offence is motivated (wholly or partly) by
hostility towards members of a religious group
based on their membership of that group.




Page 6

M O P A MAYOR OF LONDON

ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR (ASB) (DATA TO OCTOBER 2015)

e ASB data is the total number of calls received from the public recorded as ASB, rather
than number of ASB incidents recorded by police which is not available. This adheres
to the national Home Office counting standards.

e The graph below includes calls recorded on the MPS Computer Aided Dispatch (CAD)
system or Contact Handling System (CHS) classified as ASB, excluding duplicate
reports (where more than one person reports the same incident).

e ASB may be reported via a number of channels at borough level including to Safer
Neighbourhoods Teams (SN'T), local authorities or Registered Social Landlords, some
of which may not be captured on CAD or CHS, therefore the data below may not reflect
the whole picture of ASB.

Figure 2: MPS recorded ASB calls in ENFIELD and the MPS as a whole (data to
OCTOBER 2015)

35000 1000
L 900
30000
L 800

25000

L 700

L 600
20000

L 500

15000
L 400

10000 L 300

L 200

All recorded ASB calls - Enfield

5000
L 100

All recorded ASB calls - All MPS boroughs

o o < <t < < < < < < < < < < n 0 n n un n wn un n wn
5L £ b L L b E L oA B 2 4 & b L £ 5 a5
c 9 o 8 El 2 o 9 ST ) Q2
zaSd s I ES-2 3028 SE s &S E S ESE 0
. Enfield e All recorded ASB calls - All MPS boroughs

Source: MPS/London Datastore



% excellent/good

Page 7

M O P A MAYOR OF LONDON

PUBLIC CONFIDENCE & VICTIM SATISFACTION (DATA TO QUARTER 2
(Sptember) 2015/16)

Confidence in borough policing is measured via the percentage of respondents answering
‘excellent’” or ‘good’ to the question in the Public Attitude Survey (PAS)%: “Taking everything
into account how good a job do you think the police in this area are doing?”

Most recent (rolling 12 months to quarter 2 (September) 2015/16) PAS results in Enfield
show confidence currently at 59%. This is below the MPS average (67%). The graph below
shows the Enfield position compared to other MPS boroughs.

Figure 3: Public confidence by borough, rolling 12 months to quarter 2 2015/16

Public Confidence by borough
Rolling 12 months data
100
90
79 80
80 757676
71 72 72 72 72 72 73
70 65 66 67 67 67 68 68 69 69
615161616363636464
-§ ey 59 59
_éoeoa?
=2
T 50
3
*®
40
30
20
10
0 H
g § 3 § 5§ &8 § £ 5 § 2 § § ¢g £ ¢ £ 5 & 35 ¢ P &g 5 &8 % & E T OE X OB
£ T € £ 5 £ § £ » § T £t £ 5 £ * g2 ¥ E® £ 5§ E z 2 5 (2 3 5 £ 5 B 3
58 5 8 ° £ % £ 3 ;8 § 2 2 i 83 5 ¢ £ 8 33§ ° 7% ¢
= 8 3 E = 2 3 E & § = g £ = 3 £ = 3 =z
3 5 s £ © g 4 g2 = &
2 z = £ ) g 5 = 2
s = = < E = s
@ s E E %
S 53 = £ &
2 2
5 £ £ Z
g = 2 2
Source: PAS

Satisfaction with borough policing is measured via the percentage of respondents answering
‘completely’, ‘very or ‘fairly’ to the question in the User Satisfaction Survey (USS)3: “Taking
the whole experience into account, are you satisfied, dissatistfied or neither with the service
provided by the police in this case?”

Most recent (rolling 12 months to quarter 2 (September) 2015/16) USS results in Enfield
show overall satisfaction currently at 79%. This is below the MPS average (80%).The graph
below shows the Enfield position compared to other MPS boroughs.

? The PAS explores the views of residents across London around crime, ASB and policing issues via face to face
interviews with over 12,800 respondents per year. More information about public confidence in the MPS
including the MPS Confidence Model detailing the drivers of confidence is available at
http://www.met.police.uk/about/performance/confidence.htm.

* The USS measures crime victims' satisfaction with a specific instance of their contact with the MPS via
telephone interviews with approximately 16,500 victims per year.

7


http://www.met.police.uk/about/performance/confidence.htm

Page 8

M O P A C MAYOR OF LONDON

Figure 4: Satisfaction by borough, rolling 12 months to quarter 2 2015/16

Overall satisfaction with service by borough
Rolling 12 months data

100%
95% The confidence intervals associated with this data are Tisis sle bo_rouglhs beIowftheﬂM =
; approximately 4.3 percentage points per borough data point and 0.7 aw_arage_/natl?na targeto 8?’6
90% for the MPS data point satisfaction with Overall Service.

84% 84% B84% l
83% 83% 83% 82% I

81% 81% 81% 81% 81% 81% |
80% 80% 80% 80% 80% 55 7905 79% 79% 79% 79% —eq ceu

85%

80% 7%
76% 76% 450,

75% 73% 73%

70%

% CVF Satisfied

65%
60%

55%

50%

Bromley
Richmond upon..
Greenwich
Islington
Hounslow
Redbridge
Waltham Forest
Wandsworth
Enfield
Harrow
Hillingdon
Lambeth
Lewisham
Haringey
Havering
Hackney
Southwark
Tower Hamlets
Croydon
Newham
Westminster

=
c
©
=
=
£
2
o
E
£
T
I

Barkingand Dagenham
Kingston upon Thames
Kensington and Chelsea

Source: USS
The USS is the most reliable indicator of victim satisfaction with different aspects of service
received during contact with the police.

Figure 5 below sets out public confidence and victim satisfaction overall, and satistaction with
ease of contact, police actions, treatment, and follow up in Enfield since March 2012.

% completely/very/fairly satisfied




Page 9

MOPAC

Figure 5: Public confidence and victim satisfaction in Enfield

Enfield - PAS CONFIDENCE MEASURE

Enfield - OVERALL SERVICE SATISFACTION

MAYOR OF LONDON

OFFICE FOR POLICING AND CRIME

Enfield - SATISFACTION POLICE CONTACT

Source: PAS & USS

1005 100% 100.0% 94%,
90% Enfield -=-=-= MP3 QW
90% 90.0% 93%
80% a0s 80% 00% 90.0%
0% 74% o pwe——m=cm----o
T0% 65% — e ??% 7%
0% === 70% 60%, 700%
Enfield ==== MPS Enfield ==== MPS
sos 0% Sguy| | €0% e £00% e
43-’6IIIINIIII'_‘IIII“III 50% —m————T—T—T—T—T—T—T—T1TT— 500% m—T—T—T——T—T T T T T T T T T
i e R R R g R R g R R g R R g R
EE g RSy RSy nS S SR A L EAS LA, LR LE AL EE AL sy L
23423 H32338238 E3IHAZIRAZIEEZEZ ZEIHAZIHEAEZIHAEZZ B
Enfield - SATISFACTION TREATMENT Enfield - SATISFACTION ACTION TAKEN Enfield - SATISFACTION KEPT INFORMED
1005 915 1005 1008
90% SW 505 90%
- 89%
soss 7 82% 303 76%| | s0%
T Ty | 3%
70% 708 Mq% T — e =
B0% Enfield ==== MP5 BO% 63% X B0%
= Enfigld ===~ MP3 60% Enfield ==== MPS
50% T T T T T T T T T T 11 50% T ————— 50% ———————————————1—
NoMgoTon2ZIinugg R EEEEEEEE ] NooMoooozizzogy
LErAagy LAy tEagsca R - R B O
E3342332233434 ESwO0ESwdESnads Sn 2388 =z388=z388=23 4

COMPLAINTS AGAINST BOROUGH OFFICERS/STAFF (DATA TO

SEPTEMBER 15)

Public complaints officer/staff allegations (December 2014 — November 2015 )

Allegations are an interpretation of officer/staff behaviour at the incident. Officer/staff
allegation measure counts the total allegations against each officer/staft involved (for example
one complainant could make one allegation involving two different officers. This would be

counted as two officer allegations).

Enfield recorded a total of 502 public complaint allegations over the last 12 months. The graph

below shows the Enfield position compared to other MPS boroughs.



Page 10

M O P A C MAYOR OF LONDON

Public Complaints Officer/Staff Allegations Recorded

Figure 6

700

O
i
o o
5 600
8o
7]
2 500
3
3 400
8
&
(@] 300
E
Q
]

200

100

g g "8 &8 >~ o B =l [N S| S 8 >N B o M4 g = o .g £ - g5 5
EERFTEEY g b pe s R i EEEE T ER TS
= o =) = 1Y) o= I'—m‘ e X 3 = o o = c_::}__on
5 b E S 8 8 R M A 3 E 3 £ EEE S M= 2§ 2 3> E 8

(3= 2 A P = =2 2 =& s 3 §Em § 5 g "'“']znop.]E
VAR 25 5 TR&AF ETOof g3 2:&: 3898 E
~ = A~ T oy O & I = & J
S g = =

£ &

Source: MPS Borough Support Management Information (BSMI)

The graph below illustrates the percentage change in the number of allegations recorded over
the last 12 months (December 2014 — November 2015) as compared with the same 12 month
period last year. As can be seen, 5 boroughs have recorded an increase in the number of

complaints in the last 12 months.

Enfield recorded a increase of 10% in the number of recorded complaint allegations.

10



Page 11

M O P A C MAYOR OF LONDON

Figure 7

% change public complaint allegations by BOCU

80%

57%

60%

40%

20%

0%

% Change in Allegations

-20%

-40%

-60%

-80%

B>~ > o =] [T 1 oo P~ IZ=10) 4 el o
t 2o PEZEEE T LB E 8 E 8Lz EEER 68T 8
2 § = ¢ &8 .8 = & =} o 5 g B 2 g I 2 =2 B - @ s 28 § £

S 4 LT B E T ET EEEa RS EE S ENEREAR EE S EETE D
< a2 g 97 € g 3 5 g < Z a5 o
ET © §3 2 E3 & 23 ET E0 E 538925358

£ =T o = A ;0 5 3 S ~
£

= 3

e £

Source: MPS Borough Support Management Information (BSMI)

The graph below shows the average number of officer/staft allegations per 100 workforce.
This calculation is used to allow even comparison between those boroughs with a large/small
workforce. As can be seen, Enfield recorded a rate of 70.3 allegations per 100 workforce. The
graph below shows the Enfield position compared to other MPS boroughs.

11



Page 12

M O P A C MAYOR OF LONDON

Officer/Staff Allegations per 100 workforce

Figure 8

80.0

70.3
74.9

70.0

60.0

50.0

Allegations per 100 workforce

T 1] T~ =Y o B~ - N ) >~ T 5 > = =) -]
§855R 2883 8L PEYvE oy ST EEE5EEEE PS8 EE S
2 8 wELY EL MY 28 LB EET EEEBHELESE S E RS XeE
L g8 s g EEEAs 5T FEA PR Y S D B S g

% O T z T 3 8 T 2 ° 9 Z M 5 = S5 3 =
— 2 T B T = 54 = 51

i 5 %) é’ ~ T O &~ s jany é"

= :

< 5

= =

Source: MPS Borough Support Management Information (BSMI)

Enfield allegation type

The graph below provides a breakdown by allegation type of all complaint allegations
recorded in Enfield over the last 12 months (December 2014 — November 2015).

As can be seen, Failures in Duty account for the highest proportion (50%) of total public
complaints allegations. This increased by 1.5% in the rolling 12 month period.

Oppressive Behaviour accounts for 25% of total public complaints allegations. Oppressive
Behaviour complaint allegations have increased by 5% in the rolling 12 month period.

12



Page 13

M O P A C MAYOR OF LONDON

Figure 9
Public Complaints by Category
o | h C | h
Previ Rolli 2 Rolli 2
. revious Rolling 12 months . urrent Rolling 12 months 502
500

400

Total Allegations

300

200

Oppressive
Behaviour

Incivility
Other

Traffic
Irregularity

=] [
9] 2 'E\
is} =}
] 9 o
g a =
i3 g
: : :
g = 5
2
A "3
4

Total Allegations

Source: MPS Borough Support Management Information (BSMI)

Glossary of complaints categories

Oppressive Behaviour

Including serious non-sexual assault, sexual assault, other assault,
oppressive conduct or harassment, unlawful/unnecessary arrest or
detention, and other sexual conduct.

Discrimination

Acts towards an individual that a person serving with the police
may have come into contact with whilst on or oftf duty, which
amount to an abuse of authority or maltreatment or lack of fairness
and impartiality. Includes acts committed on grounds of another
person’s nationality, ethnicity, sexual orientation or religion.

Malpractice

Including irregularity in relation to evidence/perjury, corrupt
practice or mishandling of property.

Failures in Duty

Including breach of Code A PACE on stop and search, Code B
PACE on searching of premises and seizure of property, Code C
PACE on detention, treatment and questioning, Code D PACE on
identification procedures and Code E PACE on tape recording,
other neglect or failure in duty, improper disclosure of information,
and other irregularity in procedure.

Incivility

Including incivility, impoliteness and intolerance. A person serving
with the police should treat members of the public and colleagues
with courtesy and respect, avoiding abusive or deriding attitudes or
behaviour.

Traffic Irregularity

Complaints about the driving or use of vehicles on police business
(but not about police conduct in dealing with civilian traffic).

Other

For example, criminal damage (except in connection with searches
of property).

13



Page 14

M O P A C MAYOR OF LONDON

Enfield outcome type

The graph below provides a breakdown of allegation outcomes recorded in Enfield over the
last 12 months (December 2014 — November 2015). The graph includes raw numbers and
proportion of outcomes in brackets (the proportion refers to the total number of outcomes
recorded over the last 12 months).

‘No case to answer” accounts for the highest proportion (67.9% or 349), followed by withdrawn
(17.9% or 92). ‘Case to answer” outcomes account for 1.4% (7).

Figure 10

Disapplication, 41, (8.0%)

Allegations by Outcome

Local Resolution, 24, (4.7%)

Discontinuance, 1, (0.2%)

Withdrawn, 92, (17.9%)

Substantiated, 0, (0.0%)
No Case to answer, 349,

(67.9%)

Case to answer, 7, (1.4%)

Unsubstantiated, 0, (0.0%)

Source: MPS Borough Support Management Information (BSMI)

Glossary of outcome categories

Substantiated/Case to | Refers to instances where, following investigation, the
Answer investigating officer determines that there is a case to answer in
relation to an allegation made concerning an officer's conduct.

Unsubstantiated/No | Refers to instances where, following investigation, the

Case to Answer investigating officer determines that there is not a case to answer
in relation to an allegation made concerning an officer's conduct.
Local Resolution For less serious complaints, such as rudeness or incivility, a

complainant may agree to local resolution. Usually, this involves a
local police supervisor handling the complaint and agreeing with
the complainant a way of dealing with it. This might be: an
explanation or information to clear up a misunderstanding; an

14



Page 15

M O P A C MAYOR OF LONDON

apology on behalf of the police force; and/or an outline of what
actions will be taken to prevent similar complaints occurring in the
future. This can be done by the borough where the incident
occurred/reported, or by Directorate of Professional Standards
(DPS).

Disapplication

Refers to instances where a force or PCC considers that no action
should be taken about a complaint. There are established grounds
upon which a dispensation to investigate may be granted. These
include: where more than 12 months have elapsed between the
incident giving rise to the complaint and the making of the
complaint, where there is no good reason for the delay or injustice
would be caused; the matter is already the subject of a complaint;
the complaint is anonymous; the complaint is vexatious, oppressive
or otherwise an abuse of the procedures for dealing with
complaints; the complaint is repetitious; it is not reasonably
practicable to complete the investigation of the complaint. A force
or PCC must obtain Independent Police Complaints Commission
(IPCC) agreement for a dispensation. If this is granted, it means
that no action needs to be taken with regard to the complaint.

Discontinuance

Refers to instances where a force considers that it is no longer
practical to continue with an investigation and is unable to
conclude the investigation. There are established grounds upon
which a discontinuance may be granted. This could occur if a
complainant refuses to cooperate, if the complaint is repetitious, or
it the complainant agrees to local resolution. A force or PCC must
obtain IPCC agreement for a discontinuance.

Withdrawn

Refers to instances where the complainant or person acting on
their behalf retracts the complaint. No further action may be taken
with regard to an allegation if the complainant decides to retract
the allegation(s).

STOP AND SEARCH (DATA TO December 2015)

The most recent (data to December 2015) stop and search data for Enfield is in the MPS Stop
and Search Monitoring Mechanism available at:

http://www.met.police.uk/foi/pdfs/priorities_and how we are doing/borough/enfield stop

search mon_report december2015.pdf

There is a wide range of stop and search data available in the MPS Stop and Search

Monitoring Mechanism. A summary of key information is provided below. The chair of your

borough Stop and Search Monitoring Group will be able to provide more information about

stop and search data and other stop and search issues in your borough.

15


http://www.met.police.uk/foi/pdfs/priorities_and_how_we_are_doing/borough/enfield_stop_search_mon_report_december2015.pdf
http://www.met.police.uk/foi/pdfs/priorities_and_how_we_are_doing/borough/enfield_stop_search_mon_report_december2015.pdf

M O P A C MAYOR OF LONDON

Figure 11: All stop and searches and stop and accounts (excluding s60)

Enfizld: All 5earches & 5top and Account* excluding s.60

Mo of Stops [inclusive of Vehicles [ Vesasls)

9| ebed

1
N
A
Tixr
S
Eliiy
SinH
M
10+
= - - L -] -} L m L -] L =, L -] L =, L -}
= = & ] z -] & z =] & z =] £
¥ 8 S P W s P -y B e b p 2
i i £ E ¥ E ! 3 L i g 3 i
=i~ PFALCE ared Offwr SBhI—=- Siop and hoooumd
Totale Include cearches of unatbended vehlolss | veccelks ac well 3¢ porconc
2014 28
D dan Fusts War Apr iy Jan el Aiig Hap e Mav D
FACE and Ofar a0 a0 378 #1 505 2] ar wr i e 53y ] 450
s andl Afattemal a0 453 481 5% 41 v Ak B £33 a8a &30 843 a1

‘Eae Hosaary



OFFICE FOR POLICING AND CRIME

MOPAC

Figure 12: Ethnic appearance of people searched shown as a disproportionality ratio (excluding s60)

Enfield: Ethnic Appearance of People Searched shown as a Disproportionality Ratio
{2011 Census Data) excluding s.60

MAYOR OF LONDON

£l Fsiin of Disproporisalily of B misorly ssarched compansd B B whils populsBon
L
2.1
1.5
1.1
0.5
0L - [T} wy wy ) [T} 7] wy wy 7] [7] 7] my
5 5 & & & 5 5 & s ] 5 5 &
-4 - ™ ™~ 4 - 4 ™~ ™ 4 4 -4 ™
LY = = = -
i [ # i 5 3 i 3 i : 8 i £
—Ef D Falis W' -—~EA Diap Ratis BW - Bl D Rt A0 -+ Eb Disp Fado 0OW_new
Exoludes vehlsleivecsal only cearohes
2014 215
[ S Pl Mar F-r Wiry Juii Juil ALig Sap D e (117
I‘l'ihlu 1.00 [T17E) 100 (Z25) 1.00 [201) 1.00(178) 1.00 [17Z) 100 [ 187) 1. 00 (303 100 (20 1.0 171} 100 (237) 1.00 (275 100 (2] 1.00 (255§
Bl 1.70 (302 2040147 2 3 [138) 170 {102 1.7E{TT) 200 {107 2 73 [17E] 27019 2 8 [147) 218 (185) B3 [ 1.98(185) 1. B [155]
| Asilan QUGS | 35 D48 (210} QuBE {24 085 (23} OTE{2E) 0.3 (10} O {17 0L E& (27) QBE{T 057 (28} o4 [21) 040 [2H) D51 {25
it 023 {5 0 31 5§ 00385 §i) 018 (4} .18 &) 005 1) 123 0 8 5} o337 0L 94 5} 038 (i 095 8 [k STk bed]
W of Saardhes
Ettinizity nol 0% (1) 0% 1) DLEN (2 0.3 (1) 0.TH () 03 | 1] 0TH (3 0.2% {1] i 1] 1.8% (8] BN [2) 0% (] DTH [
T
Sy b el Thiss respeort Lo 2011 Canrem claba. This bs s in 1844 Tormat and the recorded elhnic appsarancs of S Stop/Seardh (4+1) must be
190 pay  [Mapped Do te appropiate 18+1 Coilis tabegorien. Thi Qo e mapeed i Sk
While = Whils Brish, Wtils Irsh, Whils of I Traeller, and afvy offer Whils oL
Bilack E0523  |Biack = Black o Black Briteh, Carbbean, Aricen, Wiced Yshite and Slecx Carbbean, Mied Wiite and Black Adican, and arry oifer
A Ak 3g dng [ Bheeck Backgroung .
J Adian = Adin of Adilan Britsh indian, Pabdiiani, Bangladesn Musd Whils and Ssdan and ary other Asian baeckgreund
Citdhazi Z4 400 Ot = Chimesie, Araly and ey o Efnie Crous
Todal Fiz4da o =] fi ey (SO SR renraged NoLEata s S e

17

/| abed



MOPAC

Page 18
MAYOR OF LONDON

OFFICE FOR POLICING AND CRIME

Figure 13: Arrest rates, weapons searches and key crime (MOPAC 7) searches (data for

December 2015 only) (weapons search target is 20% of all searches, key crime search

target is 40% of all searches)

Search volume Arrest rate

(PACE, S60,

% weapons

% key crime
(MOPAC 7)

searches (codes

C/D/E/R) searches (codes
Enfield 459 200% 9.6% 36.6%
MPS 11,554 19.7% 12.83% 25.3%

Source: MPS Stop and Search Monitoring Mechanism

*Glossary of stop and search terms

Stop and search

This is when a police officer stops a member of the public and searches them.
The police can only detain members of the public in order to carry out a search
when certain conditions have been met. Search powers fall under diftferent
areas of legislation which include searching for: stolen property; prohibited
articles namely offensive weapons or anything used for burglary, theft,
deception or criminal damage; drugs; guns. Historically searches of unattended
vehicles and vessels have made up a very low proportion of search activity.

Stop and account

Where an officer requests a person in a public place to account for their
actions, their behaviour, their presence in an area or their possession of
anything.

PACE S1 Section 1 of the Police and Criminal Evidence (PACE) Act 1984. This
empowers any police officer acting with reasonable grounds for suspicion to
stop, detain and search a person or vehicle for certain prohibited items. The
vast majority of stops and searches are conducted under this legislation

Section 60 Where an authorising officer reasonably believes that serious violence may

Source: MPS Stop and Search

take place or that persons are carrying dangerous instruments or oftensive
' >od reason they may authorise powers for officers in
oo -search any person or vehicles within a defined area and
time period.

PACE and Other
Stops and Searches

Stops and Searches under PACE (Police and Criminal Evidence Act), S23
Drugs Act, S47 Firearms Act plus a very small number not included in the
other categories (e.g. S27(1) Aviation Security Act 1982 or S7 Sporting Events
(Control of Alcohol) Act 1985).

Disproportionality

Disproportionality is the term used to explain the difference in the number of
searches conducted on different groups, relative to the size of the respective
base population. In figure 12, searches of white people are represented as ‘1’
(straight line on the graph) to illustrate the difference in probability of a
member of a different ethnic group being searched, relative to the size of the
respective base population. Disproportionality is calculated from stop and
search data and Census 2011 population data (please note, this is resident
population which in some boroughs may not reflect ‘street’ population,
particularly in areas which ‘import” a lot of people for the purposes of schools,

18




Page 19

M O P A C MAYOR OF LONDON

colleges, shopping or night-time entertainment etc.). For example, the black-
white disproportionality ratio is defined as: the black stop and search rate per
1,000 black population divided by the white stop and search rate per 1,000
white population.

Arrest rate

The arrest rate percentage is determined by dividing the number of persons
arrested resulting from searches by the total number of persons searched.

19




Page 20

M O P A C MAYOR OF LONDON

INDEPENDENT CUSTODY VISITOR (ICV) SCHEME (DATA PERIOD

December 2015)

Figure 14: Report from Enfield ICV Panel to the Enfield SNB

This report covers the period October — December 2015

Custody Suites Visited

Edmonton (MPS)- weekly visits

Summary of ICV Visits

Visits scheduled: 8

Visits conduced: 8 (100%)

Number held in detention at time of visits: 60 [ Number of detainees spoken to: 17 (28%)

There are a number of reasons why a detainee may not be interviewed; they may be asleep or
out of the cell being interviewed, booked in or released, or with a solicitor or healthcare
professional; if the custody suite is full the ICVs may prioritise who they interview, selecting
who they consider to be the most vulnerable detainees; custody staft may advise ICVs not to
interview a detainee on health and safety grounds and a detainee may decline an
interview. Visual checks can be made on those detainees in their cell but not interviewed.

General Observations

Custody staff was found to be helpful to the ICVs and
showed professionalism to detainees while held in custody
and when responding to their requests.

Issues Raised

Edmonton custody suite was closed for 5 weeks during
this period, between 12t October to 13 November 2015
to upgrade the custody suite including installing a new
CCTYV system and upgrading the FME room.

There were no major issues of concern during this period.

The Panel continued to raise to the attention of custody
staff concerns regarding when detainees had received or
been offered their rights and entitlements. This includes
checking when detainees have been offered a shower or
food, or received medical care or had access to a solicitor.

The Panel have raised concerns about custody staff
ensuring they regularly offer detainees blankets during
the colder weather.

20




Page 21

M O P A C MAYOR OF LONDON

MOPAC ICV Panel Coordinator
for Enfield

April May-Zubel

April.may-zubel@mopac.london.gov.uk

21




Page 22
M O P A C MAYOR OF LONDON

FURTHER SOURCES OF INFORMATION

Name Content Weblink
MOPAC MOPAC interactive dashboards | https://www.london.gov.uk/priorities/
Interactive make it easy for wusers to policing-crime/data-information
dashboards monitor progress of the MPS

against the MOPAC 20:20:20
targets which were set in the
Police and Crime plan, and to
explore the picture over a range
of indicators in their borough.
There are a number of
dashboards currently available:

Crime dashboard shows a
London comparison against the
national crime picture and
borough performance against
the MOPAC 7 crime types over
the last 12 months and since the
baseline year (March 2012).

Criminal justice timeliness
dashboard shows progress
against ~ MOPAC  criminal
justice targets, the number of
cases being brought to court by
area, the amount of time each is
taking to proceed from arrest to
completion, highlights where
delays in the criminal justice
system are occurring, and gives
access to information about the
performance  of  individual
magistrates and Crown Courts

Intrusive tactics dashboard
includes data around stop and
search, taser usage, firearms and
undercover operations.

22


https://www.london.gov.uk/priorities/policing-crime/data-information
https://www.london.gov.uk/priorities/policing-crime/data-information

Page 23

M O P A C MAYOR OF LONDON

Confidence dashboard and
neighbourhood = comparator
tool which shows confidence
and individual driver data at a
borough level and between
different social groups, and
allows users to compare crime
and confidence rates for their
neighbourhood against other
similar ~ neighbourhoods  in
London.

Gangs dashboard setting out
gang crime indicator data since
March 2012.

MPS

Performance &
Statistics

This is an interactive map of the
MPS area providing crime
figures by borough with a
comparison with MPS totals.
Data is available for month,
financial year to date and rolling
12 month comparisons for
different crime types. Data
tables include recorded crime
and sanction detection data.

http://www.met.police.uk/crimefigures

/

MPS crime
mapping

The  Metropolitan  Police’s
crime-mapping website allows
members of the public to see
offences in their local area. The
thermal maps give an indication
on which boroughs have the
highest volume of crimes.

http://maps.met.police.uk/

MPS Publication
Scheme

The MPS Publication Scheme
gives access to various reports
published on a regular basis on
MPS performance at a corporate
or borough level. Reports
include the MPS stop and
search report, MPS knife crime
summaries and MPS dangerous
dogs report.

http://www.met.police.uk/foi/index.ht
m

MPS Borough
Support
Management

The BSMI report relates to
public complaints and conduct
matters (previously known as

http://www.met.police.uk/foi/units/dir
ectorate professional standards.htm

23



http://www.met.police.uk/crimefigures/
http://www.met.police.uk/crimefigures/
http://maps.met.police.uk/
http://www.met.police.uk/foi/index.htm
http://www.met.police.uk/foi/index.htm
http://www.met.police.uk/foi/units/directorate_professional_standards.htm
http://www.met.police.uk/foi/units/directorate_professional_standards.htm

Page 24

M O P A C MAYOR OF LONDON

Information internal investigations).
(BSMI)
The MPS have recently added
individual borough profiles to
the suite of products available
on this webpage.
London In his commitment to greater | http://data.london.gov.uk/
Datastore transparency to drive

accountability and improvement
in public services, the Mayor
commissioned this Datastore
which gives an overview on
current trends in performance of
public  services in London
including policing and crime.

The Datastore includes data on
victim-based crime, rape, knife
crime, gun crime, gang violence,
dog attacks, homicide, sexual
offences, hate crimes, stop and
search, police force strength,
tear of crime, and phone calls by
type (including ASB).

London Census

Most recent Census population
data by borough.

http://data.Jondon.gov.uk/census/

London borough
profiles

Range of headline data by
borough covering demographic,
economic, social and
environmental issues.

http://data.Jondon.gov.uk/dataset/lond

on-borough-profiles

National crime
mapping

This site allows users to search
tor data and information in their
area, including details of local
Safer Neighbourhood Teams,
beat meetings, crime advice and
useful smart phone applications.
This  site  also  provides
comparative data for boroughs.

http://www.police.uk/

Home Office
Crime Statistics
Publications

This site includes different
publications from the Home
Office on crime research and
statistics in England and Wales.

https://www.gov.uk/government/colle

ctions/crime-statistics

24



http://data.london.gov.uk/
http://data.london.gov.uk/census/
http://data.london.gov.uk/dataset/london-borough-profiles
http://data.london.gov.uk/dataset/london-borough-profiles
http://www.police.uk/
https://www.gov.uk/government/collections/crime-statistics
https://www.gov.uk/government/collections/crime-statistics

MOPAC

Page 25

MAYOR OF LONDON

OFFICE FOR POLICING AND CRIME

Publications include hate
crimes, Drug Misuse, and Anti-
Social Behaviour Orders
statistics.

Crime Survey for
England and

Wales (formerly
called the British

Crime Survey)

This site offers information on
crime trends and statistics in
England and Wales (some data
is also broken down by police
torce area) based on police
recorded crime data and a face-
to-face victimisation survey.

http://www.ons.gov.uk/ons/taxonomy
/index.html’nscl=Crime+in+England+
and+Wales

Home Office
Counting Rules

The Home Office Counting
Rules provide a national
standard for the recording and
counting of ‘notifiable’ offences
recorded by police forces in
England and Wales (known as
‘recorded crime’) with the aim of
recording crime in a more
victim-focused way and
maintaining greater consistency
between police forces.

https://www.gov.uk/government/publ

ications/counting-rules-for-recorded-

crime

Her Majesty’s
Inspectorate of
Constabulary
(HMIC) Crime
and Policing
Comparator

The Crime and Policing
Comparator compares data on
recorded crime and anti-social
behaviour (ASB), quality of
service, finances and workforce
numbers for all police forces in
England and Wales. HMIC
validates and publishes this
data, which is submitted by
police  forces.  There are
interactive charts to choose the
forces and data to generate
bespoke graphs.

http://www.hmic.gov.uk/crime-and-

policing-comparator/

25



http://www.ons.gov.uk/ons/taxonomy/index.html?nscl=Crime+in+England+and+Wales
http://www.ons.gov.uk/ons/taxonomy/index.html?nscl=Crime+in+England+and+Wales
http://www.ons.gov.uk/ons/taxonomy/index.html?nscl=Crime+in+England+and+Wales
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/counting-rules-for-recorded-crime
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/counting-rules-for-recorded-crime
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/counting-rules-for-recorded-crime
http://www.hmic.gov.uk/crime-and-policing-comparator/
http://www.hmic.gov.uk/crime-and-policing-comparator/

This page is intentionally left blank



Public D@€tifient Pack Agenda Item 9

SAFER NEIGHBOURHOODS BOARD -19.11.2015

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE SAFER
NEIGHBOURHOODS BOARD HELD ON THURSDAY, 19TH
NOVEMBER, 2015

Board Members Attending: Tim Fellows, Ruth Ward, Janet Marshall, Harry
Landsman, Pat Jackson, Eddie Fraser, Askin Erzokal, Alok Agrawal, Vicky Dungate,
Adrian Bishop-Laggett (FERAA), Willem La Tulip-Troost and Diana Nguimbi (Enfield
Youth Parliament)

Also Attending: Acting Chief Inspector Andy Port, Bradley Few (MOPAC), Michelle
Larche (Marketing Officer, LB Enfield), Gillian Yeung, Ernest Chinnick, Pravin
Varsani, Derek Jay (for David Cockle)

1. WELCOME AND INTRODUCTION

All were welcomed to the meeting; in particular representatives from the
Enfield Youth Parliament.

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies were received from Clirs Dines and Maguire, Carol Shuttle, Sheila
Stacey, Jane Richards, David Cockle (Derek Jay substituting) and
Superintendent Carl Robinson.

3. ENFIELD COUNCIL CRIME PREVENTION CAMPAIGNS

Michelle Larché, Marketing Officer, introduced the Council’s recent crime
prevention campaigns as follows:

e The Safer and Stronger Communities Board had tasked the Corporate
Communications Team in September 2014 to carry out a co-ordinated
crime prevention campaign centred around 3 key objectives. These
were:

o Encouraging young people to avoid criminal activity, stay safe
and make positive life choices away from crime.

o Reducing crime through helping residents to keep themselves
safe and raising awareness (particularly with regard to
opportunistic crime);

o Reassuring residents that Enfield was still a safe borough and
promoting the positive work within communities to reduce crime
(this objective was due to be rolled out in 16/17).

e A variety of channels had been used including local and ethnic press,
social media, postcards, targeted mailshots, Our Enfield magazine, bus
advertisements and JC Decaux boards.

e Engagement with young people had also involved youth workers and
Police officers in schools to help promote key messages.



Page 28
SAFER NEIGHBOURHOODS BOARD - 19.11.2015

Recent and planned campaigns included:

o ‘Pathways to Success’ — promoting positive role models for
young people;

o Christmas and Winter anti-burglary campaigns - raising
awareness of increased burglary risk during winter nights and
the Christmas period and how to avoid being a victim;

o Valentine’s Day postcard — a targeted campaign aimed at gang
members to make them think about the impact of their actions
on family relationships (‘don’t break your mother’s heart’);

o Campaign to promote registration of mobile phones and the
Metropolitan Police’s Immobiliser Site

o Campaign to promote Operation Spyder (vehicle theft). This
included outreach work such as handing out promotional key
rings in supermarket car parks.

o Domestic abuse/violence — this would be aligned with White
Ribbon Day and raised awareness of the fact that anyone could
be a victim.

There had been positive results from the campaigns — for example a
reduction in robberies outside schools as a result of the ‘Daylight
Hours’ campaign.

The following questions were then taken:

Q:

A:

Will the campaign against Domestic Abuse be rolled out in any other
languages than English?

At the moment, there is no plan to do so, however, the team that
commissioned the campaign do work with a range of community
groups in the Borough.

: Is Domestic Violence more common in any particular community

group/s?

A: | don’t have this information to hand however, the campaign images

Cl

show the diversity of people that can be victims of Domestic Violence.

Andy Port commented that he thought the Valentine’s Day campaign
had been a positive initiative, particularly for those on the edge of gang
life. He added that the Metropolitan Police’s Twitter account currently
had 7,000 follows and thought that the Police could work more closely
with the Council’'s Communications Team to disseminate some of the
campaigns’ messages via their Twitter account ACTION: Cl Andy
Port/Michelle Larche.

The Chair commented that campaign images could be added to the back
pages of the Ward Newsletters.

Michelle Larche invited attendees to take away copies of the brochure
containing campaign images and Board members requested that soft
copies be sent to Jane Juby. Any Board members could then email her to
request images ACTION: Michelle Larche/Jane Juby.



Page 29
SAFER NEIGHBOURHOODS BOARD - 19.11.2015

The Board Secretary asked if schools had been consulted prior to any
campaigns being developed.

Michelle Larche responded that all schools had been sent copies of the
posters and if any schools were interested in further youth engagement
work the Communications Team could contact them. It would have
proved quite time consuming and complex to consult schools beforehand.

It was then asked if the Police officers working in schools had access to
the images. CIl Andy Port responded that he would ensure this was the
case ACTION: Cl Andy Port.

It was suggested that some campaign posters could be put up in hospitals
(Accident and Emergency). This was acknowledged as a good idea.

It was also asked if there had been any dedicated promotion of the
Metropolitan Police’s ‘Met Trace’ initiative; apart from its inclusion in the
Winter Burglary campaign. CI Andy Port acknowledged that perhaps
more dedicated promotion was needed to raise awareness of the scheme
ACTION: CI Andy Port to feedback.

CHAIR'S FEEDBACK

The Executive Committee had recently met and had agreed that the Board
should aim to have a presentation at each meeting on the following suggested
areas:

Hate Crime;

Gangs;

Domestic Violence;

Integrated Offender Management;
Drug and Alcohol Services

Suggestions for other presentation topics were welcomed.

Board Members had also attended a number of Gold Group meetings recently
(these were multi-agency liaison meetings set up to monitor community issues
in light of any major incidents occurring in the Borough).

Adrian Bishop-Laggett continued to act as the representative of the Board on
the Independent Advisory Group.

EXAMINATION OF CRIME STATISTICS
Acting CI Andy Port gave the following update:

e Reduction in MOPAC 7 crimes had remained static for the past 2-3
months at between 15-17%. This was below the 20% target.

¢ In the last four years (11/12 to 15/16) Burglary had reduced by 21.6%
and Theft From Motor Vehicle by 29.3%.



Page 30
SAFER NEIGHBOURHOODS BOARD - 19.11.2015

Violence with Injury remained a challenge. However, it should be
noted that the definition of this crime had changed a number of times
and this would impact results. Levels of Violence with Injury still
compared favourably with other London boroughs.

Burglary remained a concern over the last 12 months; and this had
especially been the case in the last month, as evenings had become
darker.

Theft of Motor Vehicle had decreased by 21.5% in the last 12 months,
which was a positive result.

Incidents of Criminal Damage had risen in the last 12 months. This
crime could be sporadic in nature and a number of factors could be
involved. Officers were currently being targeted to look at overlaps
with this crime and other issues and repeat target venues. Betting
shops were particularly vulnerable to Criminal Damage and the Police
were working with them on this as it was a licensing condition to help
prevent ASB near their premises.

There had been an overall decrease of 5% in the last 12 months of
MOPAC 7 crimes.

Stop and Search — figures for positive outcomes for Stop and Search
were good and remained either near to or over the MOPAC target of
20%.

The Police were now working to increase the proportion of Stop and
Search undertaken for weapons (as opposed to drugs).

Stop and Search ethnicity data helped monitor the proportionality of
searches undertaken. At the moment there was a slight disparity
between white and BME members of the community. Complaints
relating to Stop and Search were low.

There had been a significant reduction in ASB this year from last year.
Much work had been done in order to achieve this. A team of officers
had been tasked to look at issues around ASB in order to help further
reduction and work was ongoing to tackle particular peak periods (such
as Fireworks Night and Halloween) for ASB.

Confidence — Confidence levels in Enfield remained a challenge. It
was thought that Police visibility was a key factor in maintaining
confidence; recent reduced visibility had therefore impacted on these
results. It was planned to roll out a corporately produced Metropolitan
Police newsletter to the South Cluster to reassure residents.
Uncertainty over the future of PCSOs, who were often the most visible
Police presence on the streets, had also affected confidence scores.

Board Members commented that visibility was important but
acknowledged that current demands on Police resources meant that
they were less so. The need to travel quickly across the Borough to
attend to different matters also meant that officers most often travelled
by car, rather than on foot, and this also potentially decreased visibility.

Satisfaction — This was improving and was just below the MPS
average. Improving access to the Police and keeping residents
updated during investigations had helped achieve this.



Page 31
SAFER NEIGHBOURHOODS BOARD - 19.11.2015

e Complaints — There were currently 33 complaints under investigation,
which had been open for an average of 65 days. This compared
favourably to neighbouring boroughs. A dedicated Sergeant dealt with
Enfield complaints. It should be noted that, of the complaints made,
only a handful had been upheld. A number (35) had been ‘subject to
local resolution’ i.e. a full investigation had not been carried out, the
complaint had been resolved by other means.

Operations

The following updates were NOTED:

Operation Autumn Nights — Tackling the anticipated increase in
burglary, robbery and ASB during the autumn/winter. Shift times have
been changed so there are more officers proactively policing the borough
throughout the evenings.

Operation Omega - tackling the MOPAC 7 20% target. Utilising
dedicated teams, working in areas with hot-spots targeting wanted
offenders and named suspects. Operation Omega activity has contributed
to Edmonton Green falling from the list of top Violence With Injury wards
across the MPS.

Operation Teal — tackling gang crime with enhanced central resources
such as the Territorial Support Group, Trident and Dog units working with
Enfield Gangs Unit officers.

Operation Spyder- tackling motor vehicle crime and criminal damage
through proactive patrols, targeting known offenders and target hardening
with some investigative responsibilities.

Met Trace (linked to Safe as Houses) - approximately 1,700 premises
have been registered with Smart Water out of the target this year of
9,000.

The following questions and comments were taken:

Q: Has the Stop and Search Community Monitoring Group yet started to
meet?
: Yes.

does this impact on the approach taken with Stop and Search?
: There could perhaps be a more detailed breakdown of the ethnicity
data presented in the Report. We do look at the make-up of gangs.

A
Q: Do we know the ethnic breakdown of known gangs in the Borough and
A

Q: The Board needs to be reassured that if particular gangs are known to
be made up of members of a particular community; that Stop and
Search is not carried out on members of another community
unnecessarily in order to ensure ethnicity data is ‘equal’.



Page 32
SAFER NEIGHBOURHOODS BOARD - 19.11.2015

A: There has been a lot of publicity around this issue. The Metropolitan
Police have moved a long way away from using Stop and Search ‘for
the sake of it or to influence statistical data. This would be a
disciplinary matter if it was found to be happening. Police officers do
not have individual targets either any more for Stop and Search and
this has also reduced unnecessary Searches.

It was requested that in future Reports, a more detailed ethnicity
breakdown be provided ACTION: CI Andy Port.

It was also requested that the Stop and Search Community Monitoring
Group provide their nominated representative to the Board ACTION: CI
Andy Port to take back.

Q: Referring to page 10 of the Agenda Pack (MOPAC Crime Statistics),
Enfield seems to have the highest number of Officer/Staff (complaint)
Allegations per 100 workforce. Is this anything to do with our own
particular cases?

A: We do seem to have the highest number, however, | am not able to
give a definitive answer on this at present ACTION: ClI Andy Port to
follow up.

It was noted the LB Hackney had achieved a significant reduction in
complaint levels and there may be best practice that could be taken from
this.

Q: What were the issues and outcomes for the 6 complaints in Enfield that
were upheld?

A: 1 do not have the specific outcomes to hand but | would assume that
they can range between words of advice, verbal or written warnings
and perhaps even dismissal.

: Has there been an increase in burglaries involving violence?
: Not that we are aware of. There has been no increase in that particular
issue that has been detected by the Police.

>0

Q:Is there anything that can be done to restrict the selling of fireworks
from shops — some sellers are irresponsibly selling fireworks to groups
of youths which may then be involved in incidents of ASB.

A: If a business operates within the law and its licensing conditions, then
the Police cannot restrict or stop the selling of such fireworks. The
Police can, however, look at working with the local authority to raise
awareness with such businesses on how to ensure responsible selling
of fireworks.

Members of the Board commented that cancellation of the Town’s annual
firework display may have contributed to the increased personal use (or
misuse) of fireworks.



10.

Page 33
SAFER NEIGHBOURHOODS BOARD - 19.11.2015

Cl Andy Port responded that the decision to cancel the display had been
taken by the SAG (Safety Advisory Group) which had had safety concerns
that had not been satisfactorily addressed. It was acknowledged that, for
next year’s display, liaising far enough in advance with partners and with
the organisers should prevent the need to do so again.

TARGET ESTABLISHMENT

The current target strength for police officers is 561
The current actual number is 552.21

Enfield Borough and other East London area boroughs have been asked to
commit officers to SC&017 which will take place in the near future.

UPDATE ON CURRENT POLICE OPERATIONS
See Item 5.

SNB FUNDING APPLICATIONS

The update sheet tabled was NOTED.

The Chair informed the Board that a recently submitted bid was being revised
and would be included in this year’s funding round.

The Board would take a more proactive role for the next year’s funding cycle
in monitoring projects and ensuring they were aligned with the Board’s agreed
objectives.

MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 30 JULY 2015

Actions arising from the Meeting of 30 July were NOTED as completed. In
particular, the following was NOTED:

Page 27 — MOPAC Report - there had been a typographical error in the colour
coding of the statistical information.

Page 29 — The issue of Councillor participation in CAPEs would be taken
forward via the Neighbourhood Panels, rather than the Board.

The Minutes were AGREED.
ANY OTHER BUSINESS

CCTV Monitoring

The Chair confirmed that the Board had been asked by the CSU for
volunteers to form CCTV Monitoring Station Scrutiny Teams.



Page 34
SAFER NEIGHBOURHOODS BOARD - 19.11.2015

It was agreed that the monitoring of CCTV was good for public confidence
and to ensure the service was held to account.

It was planned to form 3 or 4 teams of 2 persons who would conduct visits
one team a month. Initially these visits would be scheduled but eventually,
they would be unannounced.

The Chair asked that anyone interested in forming a team notify him. The
Chair also confirmed that training and a Police check would need to be
undertaken by any volunteer (the training was necessary due to new
legislation now in place). The offer was primarily aimed at CAPE Chairs or
Vice Chairs, but other suitable volunteers were welcomed.

An attendee asked if the CCTV Centre at Claverings covered transport
cameras. The Chair confirmed that the volunteers would not be monitoring
these; and in any event would only monitor Council operated cameras (and
not those owned and operated by Transport for London). Visiting teams
would ensure the correct use of the cameras and correct evidence gathering
as well as ensuring non-functioning cameras were identified and repaired as
soon as possible.

Attendance at Neighbourhood Panels

It was noted that some Panels were better attended than others and that
feedback was quite mixed. Attendance could also be inconsistent.

The Chair asked if there was any correlation between poorer attendance at
Neighbourhood Panels and CAPEs that were not fully functioning. This was
acknowledged as a possibility. ACTION: Chair and Cl Andy Port to meet to
discuss further.

MPS Disability Steering Group

It was asked if the Group was being reformed (it had been disbanded
approximately 18 months previously).

ACTION: CI Andy Port to follow up.

Edmonton Police Station Counter

The Chair commented that he had recently written to the Borough
Commander regarding the unavailability of staff at the Edmonton Police
Station front counter for a period of 5 hours. He had received an
acknowledgement of his letter from the Borough Commander, but no further
response or update.

Cl Andy Port acknowledged that a further response should have been
provided. He was disappointed that the counter had been left unstaffed and
steps had been taken to prevent future incidents. Refurbishment of the
counter area was being considered.



11.

Page 35
SAFER NEIGHBOURHOODS BOARD - 19.11.2015

ACTION: CI Andy Port to follow up.

CAPE Meetings

The Chair of Bowes CAPE reported that the times of meetings had changed
and it was proving more difficult for members to attend.

ACTION: Chair/CAPE Chair to discuss further.

Councillor Attendance at CAPEs

The exact position of Councillor attendance at CAPEs was unclear. It was
acknowledged that this should be looked at further.

Radicalisation

It was asked if there would be any shift or change in Police policy regarding
tackling radicalisation, further to recent events in Paris?

Cl Andy Port responded that they wished to avoid a ‘knee jerk’ reaction and
the Police was, in any event, undertaking a lot of work to address the issue
(for example, the Prevent programme). Their approach may be enhanced or
improved, but there would be no change to current policy.

DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS

The date of the next meeting was NOTED as being 7pm, Thursday 4
February 2016.



Page 36

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	5 EXAMINATION OF CRIME STATISTICS
	9 MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 19 NOVEMBER 2015
	Minutes


